From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

CC: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret
(SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)

Sent: 7/5/2011 8:42:16 AM

Subject: Today's NYT article on ATF

Ron/Faith,

Today's New York Times article on ATF mentions that Congressman Cummings “plans to introduce legislation this
week to strengthen the bureau's powers.” Did we know anything about this?

Matt

Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Desk (202) 305-0273

Cell (202) 532-3087

DOJ-FF-47337
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